



## FLODGE P&C MEETING AGENDA

**Meeting 5 – 19 October at 7pm**

This meeting will be conducted via Zoom.

Please RSVP to [mail@fodge.net.au](mailto:mail@fodge.net.au) by Sunday 18 October to receive Zoom meeting details.

**Acknowledgement of Country** - Indigenous Representative George Grose

**Welcome and outline of agenda** - P&C Vice President Amanda Tattersal

### Topics for discussion

- Update from school
- Fundraising / fun run update
- School request for support for Stage 3 end of year activity
- Housekeeping before handing over to the next executive - proposal to:
  - Develop a P&C code of conduct, complaints procedure, social media policy
  - Reduce meeting frequency
  - Require working with children checks for all P&C office-bearers

**Reports by exception** (ie reports are to be provided in writing ahead of the meeting, and included in minutes, unless prior notification given)

- Principal - Stephen Reed (see written update above)
- Sustainability - Garth Stone & Kathryn Michie
- Music Committee - Emily McKnight
- Learning Support - Kerri Dawson
- Playground/Garden - Mic Everett
- Infrastructure - Dave Sawkins
- Indigenous - George Grose
- Languages - Jill Hung
- Events & Fundraising - Vacant
- Sponsorship - Justine Ball
- Grants - Bec Schepers

### Approvals & budget (15 mins)

- [September 2020 accounts](#)
- Approve [budget for 2022/21 financial year](#)

### Other topics for discussion

Update on:

- Contents of cash box
- Assemblies
- Library fund and tax deductible donations

### Attendance & apologies

### Approval of previous minutes

- [Minutes of meeting 4](#), dated 21 September 2020

### Correspondence

*Positive Community Building*



<b>Any other business</b>
<b>Close</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Meeting to be closed by approximately 8pm</li><li>• Next meeting is the AGM scheduled for 16 November 2020</li></ul>

<b>UPCOMING EVENTS</b>				
<b>Term</b>	<b>Date</b>	<b>Event</b>	<b>Led By</b>	<b>Funds to</b>
4	Fri 11 Dec	Fun Run		

<b>TERM DATES</b>	<b>P&amp;C MEETINGS</b>	<b>MUSIC COMMITTEE MEETINGS</b>
Term 1: Wed 29 Jan-Thur 9 Apr Term 2: Tue 28 Apr-Fri 3 Jul Term 3: Tue 21 Jul-Fri 25 Sep Term 4: Mon 12 Oct-Wed 16 Dec	AGM 16 November	TBC